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http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2019-20/Pdf/Bill%20Reports/House/1696-S.E%20HBR%20FBR%2019.pdf
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2017-18/Pdf/Bill%20Reports/House/1506-S2%20HBR%20FBR%2018.pdf
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http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2019-20/Pdf/Bill%20Reports/Senate/5258-S.E%20SBR%20FBR%2019.pdf
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/overtime/changes-to-overtime-rules
http://www.esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
http://www.esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/
http://www.wahbexchange.org/
https://www.wahealthplanfinder.org/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/paid-sick-leave/#employers-responsibilities
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/leave-for-military-spouses-and-certain-emergency-personnel
http://www.retirementmarketplace.com/
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http://businessimpactnw.org/
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http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=23.95
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/grow-business/register-trade-names
http://www.uspto.gov/trademarks/index.jsp
http://www.uspto.gov/
https://secure.dor.wa.gov/gteunauth/?Link=Lookup
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http://www.sba.gov/content/leasing-commercial-space
http://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-City-and-Town-Profiles.aspx
https://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-County-Profiles.aspx
http://www.irs.gov/Businesses/Small-Businesses-&-Self-Employed/Employer-ID-Numbers-EINs
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/sole-proprietorships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/partnerships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/forming-a-corporation
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/s-corporations
https://www.irs.gov/forms-pubs/form-2553-election-by-a-small-business-corporation
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/i2553.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/i2553.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/Businesses/Small-Businesses-&-Self-Employed/Limited-Liability-Company-LLC
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f8832.pdf
http://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html
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https://secure.dor.wa.gov/gteunauth/?Link=wiz
https://dor.wa.gov/open-business/apply-business-license
https://secure.dshs.wa.gov/home/default.aspx?rfs=PleaseLogin
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/how-to-get-a-workers-compensation-account/#owner-officer-and-exempt-employments-coverage
https://dor.wa.gov/open-business/apply-business-license
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/city-license-endorsements
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/state-endorsements
https://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-City-and-Town-Profiles.aspx
http://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html
http://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html
https://doh.wa.gov/about-us/washingtons-public-health-system/washington-state-local-health-jurisdictions
https://agr.wa.gov/departments/business-and-marketing-support/small-farm/the-green-book
https://lcb.wa.gov/licensing/licensing-services
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/state-endorsements
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/state-endorsements
https://www.seattle.gov/office-of-economic-development/small-business/food-businesses
https://www.seattle.gov/office-of-economic-development/small-business/food-businesses
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/contractors/register-as-a-contractor/
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=296-200A-016
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http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=296-200A-016
https://www.oria.wa.gov/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/services/early-learning-providers
https://www.commerce.wa.gov/growing-the-economy/business-services/regulatory-roadmap/
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http://omwbe.wa.gov/certification/
http://www.dva.wa.gov/program/veteran-owned-business-certification
https://esd.wa.gov/labormarketinfo
https://www.wahbexchange.org/new-customers/application-quick-tips/covering-your-small-business/
https://www.worksourcewa.com/home.aspx?
https://secure.esd.wa.gov/home/WorkSourceWA/Employer/Account
https://esd.wa.gov/about-employees/recruiting-and-screening
https://esd.wa.gov/jobs-and-training/training-benefits-program
https://esd.wa.gov/jobs-and-training/on-the-job-training
http://www.careerbridge.wa.gov/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/apprenticeship/apprenticeship-preparation
http://www.apprenticeshipwa.com/
https://wsac.wa.gov/state-work-study
http://www.uscis.gov/files/form/i-9.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw4.pdf?portlet=3
https://www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/division-child-support/new-hire-reporting
https://secureaccess.wa.gov/myAccess/saw/select.do
https://secureaccess.wa.gov/myAccess/saw/select.do
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https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/
https://lni.wa.gov/forms-publications/required-workplace-posters
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/youth-employment/prohibited-duties
http://www.hum.wa.gov/employment
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/independent-contractors/
http://www.esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/independent-contractors
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/independent-contractor-self-employed-or-employee
https://lni.wa.gov/safety-health/
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/employment-taxes
https://www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/division-child-support/income-withholding
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/workplace-policies/Non-Compete-Agreements
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2019-20/Pdf/Bill%20Reports/House/1696-S.E%20HBR%20FBR%2019.pdf
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2017-18/Pdf/Bill%20Reports/House/1506-S2%20HBR%20FBR%2018.pdf
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/workplace-policies/isolated-worker-protections
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/overtime/changes-to-overtime-rules
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/equal-pay-opportunities-act/
http://www.esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
http://www.esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/do-i-need-a-workers-comp-account/
http://www.wahbexchange.org/
https://www.wahealthplanfinder.org/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/paid-sick-leave/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
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https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/holiday-vacation-bereavement-leave
http://www.retirementmarketplace.com/
http://www.oria.wa.gov/Portals/_oria/VersionedDocuments/Business_Publications/sbl_flyer.pdf
https://apps.oria.wa.gov/survey/index.php?r=survey/index&sid=537479&lang=en
http://mystartup365.com/
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http://www.irs.gov/Businesses/Small-Businesses-&-Self-Employed/Independent-Contractor-Self-Employed-or-Employee
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/do-i-need-a-workers-comp-account/
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/independent-contractors
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/independent-contractors
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
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http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw4.pdf
https://www.uscis.gov/i-9
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/paid-sick-leave/implementing-a-paid-sick-leave-policy
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/paid-sick-leave/implementing-a-paid-sick-leave-policy
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https://www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/division-child-support/new-hire-reporting
https://secureaccess.wa.gov/myAccess/saw/select.do
https://www.eftps.gov/eftps/
https://www.eftps.gov/eftps/
https://www.eftps.gov/eftps/
https://www.eftps.gov/eftps/
https://www.eftps.gov/eftps/
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f941.pdf
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/quarterly-reports/file-quarterly-reports/
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/quarterly-reports/file-quarterly-reports/
http://www.lni.wa.gov/
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
http://www.esd.wa.gov/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f940.pdf
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https://www.irs.gov/forms-pubs/about-form-w2
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw3.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/Businesses/Small-Businesses-&-Self-Employed/Understanding-Employment-Taxes
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw4.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p15.pdf
https://www.eftps.gov/eftps/
https://www.irs.gov/individuals/irs-withholding-calculator
https://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw4.pdf
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http://www.irs.gov/Businesses/Small-Businesses-&-Self-Employed/Understanding-Employment-Taxes
https://www.eftps.gov/eftps/
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f941.pdf
https://www.irs.gov/uac/About-Form-940
https://www.eftps.gov/eftps/
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f940.pdf
https://www.irs.gov/uac/About-Form-W2
https://www.irs.gov/uac/About-Form-W2
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw3.pdf
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https://paidleave.wa.gov/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/estimate-your-paid-leave-payments/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/reporting
https://paidleave.wa.gov/reporting/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/employer-agents/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/voluntary-plans
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/rates-risk-classes/rates-for-workers-compensation/calculating-premium-rates
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https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/quarterly-reports/file-quarterly-reports/
https://wacaresfund.wa.gov/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/estimate-your-paid-leave-payments/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/estimate-your-paid-leave-payments/
https://wacaresfund.wa.gov/private-insurance/
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https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/paid-sick-leave/#employers-responsibilities
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/workplace-policies/payroll-and-personnel-records
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/overtime/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/overtime/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/overtime/
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] https://paidleave.wa.gov/guestion/how-much-money-will-i-receive/
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https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/overtime/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/overtime/jobs-not-paid-overtime
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/overtime/jobs-not-paid-overtime
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/getting-paid/paycheck-deductions
https://paidleave.wa.gov/estimate-your-paid-leave-payments/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/question/how-much-money-will-i-receive/
https://www.oria.wa.gov/site/alias__oria/724/default.aspx#PayrollCalculators
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes#tax-rates
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/rates-risk-classes/risk-classes-for-workers-compensation/risk-class-lookup#/
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https://lni.wa.gov/safety-health/preventing-injuries-illnesses/create-a-safety-program/
https://www.lni.wa.gov/forms-publications/required-workplace-posters
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/workplace-policies/rest-breaks-meal-periods-and-schedules
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/workplace-policies/rest-breaks-meal-periods-and-schedules
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/youth-employment/how-to-hire-minors
https://www.lni.wa.gov/workshops-training/
http://newhire.wa.gov/
http://www.oria.wa.gov/site/alias__oria/345/default.aspx
http://www.oria.wa.gov/Portals/_oria/VersionedDocuments/Business_Publications/sbl_flyer.pdf
https://apps.oria.wa.gov/survey/index.php?r=survey/index&sid=537479&lang=en
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https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2022-02/RequestForTxStatus_E.pdf
https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2022-02/RequestForTxStatus_E.pdf
https://dor.wa.gov/find-taxes-rates/use-tax
https://dor.wa.gov/get-form-or-publication/publications-subject/tax-topics/buying-assets-business
https://lni.wa.gov/forms-publications/F101-183-000.pdf
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https://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/
http://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/ProfitCorporationsOnlineandPaperRegistration.aspx
https://www.sos.wa.gov/corporations-charities/frequently-asked-questions-faqs
http://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html
https://secure.dor.wa.gov/gteunauth/?Link=wiz
https://dor.wa.gov/open-business/apply-business-license
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/how-to-get-a-workers-compensation-account/#owner-officer-and-exempt-employments-coverage
https://lni.wa.gov/forms-publications/F213-042-000.pdf
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/corporate-officers-FAQ
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https://dor.wa.gov/open-business/apply-business-license
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/city-license-endorsements
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/state-endorsements
https://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-City-and-Town-Profiles.aspx
http://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html
https://doh.wa.gov/about-us/washingtons-public-health-system/washington-state-local-health-jurisdictions
https://agr.wa.gov/departments/business-and-marketing-support/small-farm/the-green-book
https://lcb.wa.gov/licensing/licensing-services
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/state-endorsements
http://www.growseattle.com/restaurant
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/contractors/register-as-a-contractor/
http://www.oria.wa.gov/
http://www.oria.wa.gov/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/facilities-z/transient-accommodations-hotels-and-motels
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/services/early-learning-providers
https://lcb.wa.gov/licensing/licensing-services
https://esd.wa.gov/labormarketinfo
https://www.wahbexchange.org/new-customers/application-quick-tips/covering-your-small-business/
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https://www.worksourcewa.com/home.aspx?
https://secure.esd.wa.gov/home/WorkSourceWA/Employer/Account
https://esd.wa.gov/about-employees/recruiting-and-screening
https://esd.wa.gov/jobs-and-training/training-benefits-program
https://esd.wa.gov/jobs-and-training/on-the-job-training
http://www.careerbridge.wa.gov/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/apprenticeship/apprenticeship-preparation
http://www.apprenticeshipwa.com/
https://wsac.wa.gov/state-work-study
https://www.uscis.gov/i-9
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw4.pdf?portlet=3
https://www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/division-child-support/new-hire-reporting
https://secure.dshs.wa.gov/home/
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https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/
https://lni.wa.gov/forms-publications/required-workplace-posters
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/youth-employment/prohibited-duties
http://www.hum.wa.gov/employment
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/independent-contractors/
http://www.esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/independent-contractors
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/independent-contractor-self-employed-or-employee
https://lni.wa.gov/safety-health/
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/employment-taxes
https://www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/division-child-support/income-withholding
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2019-20/Pdf/Bill%20Reports/House/1450-S.E%20HBR%20FBR%2019.pdf
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/workplace-policies/Non-Compete-Agreements
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2017-18/Pdf/Bill%20Reports/House/1506-S2%20HBR%20FBR%2018.pdf
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/workplace-policies/isolated-worker-protections
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/overtime/changes-to-overtime-rules
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/equal-pay-opportunities-act/
http://www.esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/do-i-need-a-workers-comp-account/
http://www.wahbexchange.org/
https://www.wahealthplanfinder.org/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/paid-sick-leave/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/holiday-vacation-bereavement-leave
http://www.retirementmarketplace.com/
https://dor.wa.gov/
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https://dor.wa.gov/find-taxes-rates/business-occupation-tax
https://dor.wa.gov/find-taxes-rates/retail-sales-tax
https://webgis.dor.wa.gov/taxratelookup/SalesTax.aspx
https://dor.wa.gov/find-taxes-rates/use-tax
https://dor.wa.gov/taxes-rates/property-tax
https://dor.wa.gov/taxes-rates/other-taxes
https://dor.wa.gov/education/industry-guides/out-state-businesses-reporting-thresholds-and-nexus
https://dor.wa.gov/education/industry-guides/out-state-businesses-reporting-thresholds-and-nexus
https://dor.wa.gov/file-pay-taxes
https://dor.wa.gov/file-pay-taxes/filing-frequencies-due-dates
https://secure.dor.wa.gov/home/Login
https://dor.wa.gov/forms-publications/publications-subject/tax-topics/all-businesses-are-required-file-and-pay-electronically#waiver
https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Docs/Pubs/ExciseTax/BusinessTaxBasics.pdf
https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Docs/Pubs/ExciseTax/BusinessTaxBasics.pdf
https://dor.wa.gov/education/attend-workshop-your-area/new-business-tax-workshops
https://dor.wa.gov/education/attend-workshop-your-area/new-business-tax-workshops
https://dor.wa.gov/open-business/apply-business-license/plan-taxes/tax-classifications-common-business-activities
https://dor.wa.gov/education/industry-guides
https://dor.wa.gov/taxes-rates/tax-incentives/tax-incentive-programs
https://dor.wa.gov/taxes-rates/retail-sales-tax/reseller-permits
https://webgis.dor.wa.gov/taxratelookup/SalesTax.aspx
https://webgis.dor.wa.gov/taxratelookup/SalesTax.aspx
https://dor.wa.gov/contact/contact-form
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https://dor.wa.gov/contact/request-tax-ruling
https://dor.wa.gov/contact/request-tax-ruling
https://ucp.dor.wa.gov/
https://ucp.dor.wa.gov/
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/update-my-business-information
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/update-my-business-information
https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2022-02/42-2446e.pdf
https://access.wa.gov/topics/business/City/Business/License.html
https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Docs/Pubs/Prop_Tax/PersProp.pdf
https://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-County-Profiles.aspx
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes#tax-rates
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/taxable-wage-base
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https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/quarterly-reports/file-quarterly-reports/
https://www.lni.wa.gov/workshops-training/?trumbaEmbed=view%3Dobject%26objectid%3D1507136
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/estimate-your-paid-leave-payments/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/estimate-your-paid-leave-payments/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
https://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/default.aspx
http://www.sos.wa.gov/corps
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/state-endorsements
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/city-license-endorsements
http://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/contractors/register-as-a-contractor/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/electrical/electrical-basics-for-home-business-owners/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/plumbing/plumber-certification/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/license-renewals/renewals-online
https://access.wa.gov/topics/business/City/Business/License.html
https://omwbe.wa.gov/certification/frequently-asked-questions-faqs-and-fact-sheets
http://agr.wa.gov/
http://www.atg.wa.gov/safeguarding-consumers
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fecology.wa.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CHugo.Nicolas%40gov.wa.gov%7C20743168e1164597d79608dafa3f0d39%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638097446283613449%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iFSyGdggLiOV8yxZzN0YfMaRH2xEZ4UnMkFRaq0ou5s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fecology.wa.gov%2FFooter%2Frulemaking&data=05%7C01%7CHugo.Nicolas%40gov.wa.gov%7C20743168e1164597d79608dafa3f0d39%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638097446283613449%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zKXLlQ%2FLXposM55OerUSt4Xewjx3rGSR9AK9n3HnHvw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fecology.wa.gov%2FRegulations-Permits%2FPermits-certifications%2FOverview-of-permitting&data=05%7C01%7CHugo.Nicolas%40gov.wa.gov%7C20743168e1164597d79608dafa3f0d39%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638097446283613449%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=byH9skuzpXj3xnN2pLwd0LEIOyqpvI7bkR%2Bzt4OzsSo%3D&reserved=0
http://www.dfi.wa.gov/
http://www.hum.wa.gov/
http://lni.wa.gov/
https://lni.wa.gov/safety-health/
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/
https://lcb.wa.gov/
http://www.dnr.wa.gov/businessandpermits
http://www.oria.wa.gov/
https://www.utc.wa.gov/regulated-industries
https://doh.wa.gov/about-us/washingtons-public-health-system/washington-state-local-health-jurisdictions
https://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-County-Profiles.aspx
http://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-City-and-Town-Profiles.aspx
http://www.50states.com/washington/fire_departments.htm
http://www.oria.wa.gov/Portals/_oria/VersionedDocuments/Business_Publications/sbl_flyer.pdf
https://apps.oria.wa.gov/survey/index.php?r=survey/index&sid=537479&lang=en
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https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/sole-proprietorships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/partnerships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/s-corporations
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f1040es.pdf
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/forming-a-corporation
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/s-corporations
https://www.irs.gov/forms-pubs/form-2553-election-by-a-small-business-corporation
https://www.irs.gov/forms-pubs/form-2553-election-by-a-small-business-corporation
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/i2553.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/Businesses/Small-Businesses-&-Self-Employed/Limited-Liability-Company-LLC
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f8832.pdf
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https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/sole-proprietorships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/sole-proprietorships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/sole-proprietorships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/partnerships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/partnerships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/partnerships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/partnerships
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/forming-a-corporation
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/s-corporations
http://dor.wa.gov/Content/Home/Default.aspx
https://dor.wa.gov/file-pay-taxes
https://dor.wa.gov/file-pay-taxes/filing-frequencies-due-dates
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https://secure.dor.wa.gov/home/Login
https://dor.wa.gov/forms-publications/publications-subject/tax-topics/all-businesses-are-required-file-and-pay-electronically#waiver
https://dor.wa.gov/find-taxes-rates/business-occupation-tax
https://dor.wa.gov/find-taxes-rates/retail-sales-tax
https://dor.wa.gov/find-taxes-rates/use-tax
https://dor.wa.gov/taxes-rates/property-tax
https://dor.wa.gov/taxes-rates/other-taxes
https://webgis.dor.wa.gov/taxratelookup/SalesTax.aspx
https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Docs/Pubs/ExciseTax/BusinessTaxBasics.pdf
https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Docs/Pubs/ExciseTax/BusinessTaxBasics.pdf
https://dor.wa.gov/education/attend-workshop-your-area/new-business-tax-workshops
https://dor.wa.gov/education/attend-workshop-your-area/new-business-tax-workshops
https://dor.wa.gov/open-business/apply-business-license/plan-taxes/tax-classifications-common-business-activities
https://dor.wa.gov/education/industry-guides
https://dor.wa.gov/taxes-rates/tax-incentives/tax-incentive-programs
https://dor.wa.gov/taxes-rates/retail-sales-tax/reseller-permits
https://webgis.dor.wa.gov/taxratelookup/SalesTax.aspx
https://webgis.dor.wa.gov/taxratelookup/SalesTax.aspx
https://dor.wa.gov/contact/contact-form
https://dor.wa.gov/contact/contact-form
https://dor.wa.gov/contact-us/binding-rulings
https://dor.wa.gov/contact-us/binding-rulings
https://ucp.dor.wa.gov/
https://ucp.dor.wa.gov/
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/update-my-business-information
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/update-my-business-information
https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2022-02/42-2446e.pdf
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https://access.wa.gov/topics/business/City/Business/License.html
https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Docs/Pubs/Prop_Tax/PersProp.pdf
http://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-County-Profiles.aspx
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p15.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/i941.pdf
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https://www.irs.gov/forms-pubs/about-form-w2
https://www.irs.gov/forms-pubs/about-form-w2
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/iw2w3.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/i940.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p15.pdf
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes#tax-rates
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/taxable-wage-base
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
http://www.esd.wa.gov/SharedWork
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/corporate-officers-FAQ
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/voluntary-plans
https://paidleave.wa.gov/employer-roles-responsibilities/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/employer-roles-responsibilities/
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/quarterly-reports/file-quarterly-reports/
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https://lni.wa.gov/workshops-training/?trumbaEmbed=view%3Dobject%26objectid%3D1507136
http://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/
http://www.sos.wa.gov/
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/state-endorsements
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/city-license-endorsements
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/run-business/renew-your-business-license
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/state-endorsements
https://dor.wa.gov/manage-business/city-license-endorsements
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/contractors/register-as-a-contractor/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/electrical/electrical-basics-for-home-business-owners/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/plumbing/plumber-certification/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/license-renewals/renewals-online
http://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-City-and-Town-Profiles.aspx
https://www.sos.wa.gov/library/wa_orgsubjects.aspx#Business%2CIndustry%26Professional
https://www.sos.wa.gov/library/wa_orgsubjects.aspx#Business%2CIndustry%26Professional
http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Business--Manufacturing/Small-Business-Resources/
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/programs/osdbu/sbrefa/
http://agr.wa.gov/
http://www.atg.wa.gov/safeguarding-consumers
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fecology.wa.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CHugo.Nicolas%40gov.wa.gov%7C20743168e1164597d79608dafa3f0d39%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638097446283613449%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iFSyGdggLiOV8yxZzN0YfMaRH2xEZ4UnMkFRaq0ou5s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fecology.wa.gov%2FFooter%2Frulemaking&data=05%7C01%7CHugo.Nicolas%40gov.wa.gov%7C20743168e1164597d79608dafa3f0d39%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638097446283613449%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zKXLlQ%2FLXposM55OerUSt4Xewjx3rGSR9AK9n3HnHvw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fecology.wa.gov%2FRegulations-Permits%2FPermits-certifications%2FOverview-of-permitting&data=05%7C01%7CHugo.Nicolas%40gov.wa.gov%7C20743168e1164597d79608dafa3f0d39%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638097446283613449%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=byH9skuzpXj3xnN2pLwd0LEIOyqpvI7bkR%2Bzt4OzsSo%3D&reserved=0
http://www.dfi.wa.gov/
http://www.hum.wa.gov/
http://lni.wa.gov/
https://lni.wa.gov/safety-health/
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/
http://www.lcb.wa.gov/
http://www.dnr.wa.gov/businessandpermits
https://www.dnr.wa.gov/programs-and-services/aquatics
https://www.dnr.wa.gov/ForestHealth
http://www.oria.wa.gov/
https://www.utc.wa.gov/regulated-industries
http://www.walottery.com/RetailersArea/Default.aspx
https://doh.wa.gov/about-us/washingtons-public-health-system/washington-state-local-health-jurisdictions
https://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-County-Profiles.aspx
http://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-City-and-Town-Profiles.aspx
http://www.50states.com/washington/fire_departments.htm
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https://doh.wa.gov/emergencies/be-prepared-be-safe
https://www.sos.wa.gov/library/wa_organizations.aspx
https://www.sba.gov/managing-business/running-business/emergency-preparedness/disaster-planning
http://mil.wa.gov/emergency-management-division/preparedness/businesses
http://mil.wa.gov/emergency-management-division/preparedness/businesses
https://doh.wa.gov/emergencies/be-prepared-be-safe
https://doh.wa.gov/emergencies/be-prepared-be-safe
http://bit.ly/state-disaster-planner
http://www.atg.wa.gov/
https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/scam-alerts
http://www.oria.wa.gov/Portals/_oria/VersionedDocuments/Business_Publications/sbl_flyer.pdf
https://apps.oria.wa.gov/survey/index.php?r=survey/index&sid=537479&lang=en
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https://wsbdc.org/locations/
https://www.sba.gov/local-assistance/find/?type=Women%27s%20Business%20Center&address=98503&pageNumber=1
https://www.score.org/find-mentor
http://www.sba.gov/category/navigation-structure/loans-grants
https://www.score.org/browse-library
https://www.score.org/browse-library
http://www.wsbdc.org/funding-your-business
http://choosewashingtonstate.com/i-need-help-with/financing/
http://omwbe.wa.gov/linked-deposit-program/
http://omwbe.wa.gov/linked-deposit-program/
https://www.sba.gov/about-sba/sba-locations/headquarters-offices/office-veterans-business-development
https://www.sba.gov/about-sba/sba-locations/headquarters-offices/office-veterans-business-development
http://dfi.wa.gov/sd/smallbusiness.htm
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans
http://wedfa.org/
https://www.commerce.wa.gov/growing-the-economy/business-loans/export-voucher-program/
https://www.sba.gov/surety-bonds/surety-bonds-basics
https://www.fundera.com/resources/small-business-loans
http://bit.ly/startup-wisdom
http://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-industry-loan-guarantees/wa
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https://www.sba.gov/content/microloan-program
https://www.nwbusiness.org/small-businesses/
http://evergreen504.com/
http://ameritrustcdc.com/index.html
http://dfi.wa.gov/sd/smallbusiness.htm
http://mystartup365.com/resources/funding/
https://www.allianceofangels.com/
https://www.allianceofangels.com/
http://www.bellinghamangelinvestors.com/
http://zinosociety.com/
http://www.oen.org/programs-services/angel-oregon/
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http://access.wa.gov/topics/environment/grantsloans.html
http://choosewashingtonstate.com/i-need-help-with/financing/
https://dor.wa.gov/taxes-rates/tax-incentives/tax-incentive-programs
https://dor.wa.gov/taxes-rates/tax-incentives/tax-incentive-programs
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
http://omwbe.wa.gov/linked-deposit-program/
http://www.dva.wa.gov/program/linked-deposit
http://www.dva.wa.gov/program/linked-deposit
https://esd.wa.gov/labormarketinfo
https://www.wahbexchange.org/new-customers/application-quick-tips/covering-your-small-business/
http://www.commerce.wa.gov/growing-the-economy/business-services/small-business-retirement-marketplace/
https://www.worksourcewa.com/home.aspx?
https://secure.esd.wa.gov/home/WorkSourceWA/Employer/Account
https://esd.wa.gov/about-employees/recruiting-and-screening
https://esd.wa.gov/jobs-and-training/training-benefits-program
https://esd.wa.gov/jobs-and-training/on-the-job-training
http://www.careerbridge.wa.gov/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/apprenticeship/apprenticeship-preparation
http://www.apprenticeshipwa.com/
https://wsac.wa.gov/state-work-study
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https://dor.wa.gov/open-business/apply-business-license
https://www.uscis.gov/i-9
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw4.pdf?portlet=3
https://www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/division-child-support/new-hire-reporting
https://secureaccess.wa.gov/myAccess/saw/select.do
http://sharedworkwa.com/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/
https://lni.wa.gov/forms-publications/required-workplace-posters
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https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/youth-employment/prohibited-duties
http://www.hum.wa.gov/employment
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/independent-contractors/
http://www.esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/independent-contractors
http://www.esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/independent-contractors
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/independent-contractor-self-employed-or-employee
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/independent-contractor-self-employed-or-employee
https://lni.wa.gov/safety-health/
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/employment-taxes
https://www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/division-child-support/income-withholding
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/workplace-policies/Non-Compete-Agreements
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2019-20/Pdf/Bill%20Reports/House/1696-S.E%20HBR%20FBR%2019.pdf
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2017-18/Pdf/Bill%20Reports/House/1506-S2%20HBR%20FBR%2018.pdf
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/workplace-policies/isolated-worker-protections
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/overtime/changes-to-overtime-rules
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/wages/equal-pay-opportunities-act/
http://www.esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/
http://www.wahbexchange.org/
https://www.wahealthplanfinder.org/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/paid-sick-leave/
https://paidleave.wa.gov/
https://lni.wa.gov/workers-rights/leave/holiday-vacation-bereavement-leave
http://www.retirementmarketplace.com/
https://dor.wa.gov/open-business/apply-business-license
http://bit.ly/wa-sizeup
http://choosewashingtonstate.com/i-need-help-with/site-selection/
https://esd.wa.gov/labormarketinfo
http://www.wedaonline.org/resource_directory/EDC_links.html
http://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-City-and-Town-Profiles.aspx
http://mrsc.org/Home/Research-Tools/Washington-County-Profiles.aspx
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http://www.oria.wa.gov/site/alias__oria/347/our_permitting_services.aspx
http://www.sba.gov/content/developing-marketing-plan
https://www.score.org/browse-library
https://www.score.org/find-mentor
https://wsbdc.org/start-up-business/
http://wsbdc.org/contact-an-advisor/
http://businessimpactnw.org/
http://wcwb.org/
http://mystartup365.com/programs/thrive/
https://wsbdc.org/international-trade/
https://wsbdc.org/international-trade/
http://startup.choosewashingtonstate.com/i-want-to/grow-my-business/
https://www.waexports.com/
https://www.waexports.com/
https://www.export.gov/Export-Education
https://www.export.gov/Export-Education
https://www.export.gov/services
https://www.export.gov/services
http://www.efacw.org/
https://www.exim.gov/community
http://washingtonptac.org/
https://des.wa.gov/sell/how-work-state
https://des.wa.gov/sell/how-work-state/tips-small-diverse-and-veteran-owned-businesses
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https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/public-works-projects/workers
http://wsbdc.org/contact-an-advisor/
http://www.tworiverscdc.org/services/native-ptac/
https://omwbe.wa.gov/certification
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https://www.dva.wa.gov/program/veteran-owned-business-certification
http://www.oria.wa.gov/documents/sbl_flyer.pdf
https://apps.oria.wa.gov/survey/index.php?r=survey/index&sid=537479&lang=en
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https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/manage/close-sell-your-business-transfer-ownership
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http://wsbdc.org/contact-an-advisor/
https://www.score.org/find-mentor
https://www.sba.gov/local-assistance/find/?type=Women%27s%20Business%20Center&address=98503&pageNumber=1
http://www.wsba.org/Resources-and-Services/Find-Legal-Help
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/closing-a-business-checklist
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/declaring-bankruptcy
https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Docs/forms/BLS/700160.pdf
https://secure.dor.wa.gov/home/Login
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https://dor.wa.gov/file-pay-taxes/file-or-amend-my-return
https://dor.wa.gov/find-taxes-rates/use-tax
https://esdorchardstorage.blob.core.windows.net/esdwa/Default/ESDWAGOV/employer-Taxes/ESD-business-change-form.pdf
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
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Cosmetology/Tattoo Program

W35 F-A] (Department of Licensing)

PO Box 9026

Olympia, WA 98507

o] v < plssunit@dol.wa.gov

3} 3 (360) 664-6626 / 2} 2~: (360) 664-2550
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T2 AFA:
Auctioneer Program
W5 F-A] (Department of Licensing)
PO Box 9026
Olympia, WA 98507
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7 319 3 (360) 664-6626 / =) 2: (360) 664-2550
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https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/forms-and-publications
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/forms-and-publications
https://corps2.sos.wa.gov/PDFGenerator/
http://www.sos.wa.gov/corps
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Combative Sports Program
5] K- (Department of Licensing)
PO Box 9026
Olympia, WA 98507
o] | 2 plssunit@dol.wa.gov
%8} 5 (360) 664-6644 / 2] 2=: (360) 570-4956

Private Security Guard Program

5] 5-4 (Department of Licensing)
PO Box 9649

Olympia, WA 98507-9649

o] v A security@dol.wa.gov
73} 3 (360) 664-6611

o WIZEAL 7|3

T2 AZA:
Private Investigator Program
W3] 5-A] (Department of Licensing)
PO Box 9649
Olympia, WA 98507-9649
o] v A security@dol.wa.gov
% 3} 5: (360) 664-6611
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Dealer & Manufacturer Services
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PO Box 9039
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Scrap Metal Program
3] 5-A] (Department of Licensing)
PO Box 9649
Olympia, WA 98507-9649
o] v <: scrapmetal@dol.wa.gov
% 3} 5: (360) 664-6611
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